

Meeting Date: 10-24-2023
 Facilitator: Jan Isbel
 Topic: Doupheno
 Location: Marianna Swinnerton's home -

Attendees: Marianna Swinnerton, Jan Isbel, Raylene Keetting,
 Randee Frame, Barbara Krachner, Sharyl McCullagh, Marsha Phelps,

Zoom Kay

RHSG BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS: (List of last meeting's action items to be reported on)

#	Action Owner:	Action Item:	Action Item Conclusion
1		No one remembered ♥	
2			
3			

New BUSINESS: (Agenda Items Provided by Randee before the meeting)

#	Agenda Item	Decision Reached
	New Coordinator	Randee will cover until January. In January we need new coordinator
	November Potluck Tues., Nov. 28th	Bring what you've worked on - Bring a dish to share gluten free - @ The Depot @ The Village Wistaria
		Randee will make up a sign up sheet for topics for the new year for people to sign up for

Time 12-2015
 Everyone gives 2

Do we want to have a theme for next year? Pattern?

Randee shared a book on Plain Weave by Tina Smell. Guild is ordering it & library has it too.
 Liz Gibson is going to do an online class on a 3 needles & want to do a class together? That could be a year study ↓

#	Action Owner	Action Item
	Raylene	Sharing our quilt items not in summer but in October or May? Call Diana or Barbara will email her for Rigid Heddle items. Exclude
	May, June - Aug, Sept	Sept. might work?
	Rayleen	Suggest using one meeting to make sample from Finishes In Ethnic Tradition by Suzanne Baizerman & Karen Seark